

HARDIK VISAWADIA

Graphic/UI Designer

81, Egypt Road, NG7 7GN, Nottingham.

Ph: 07578020770 / 07901826495

E: hardik.visawadia@yahoo.com

W: www.hardikv.com



I am a well-qualified candidate of MA Graphic Design from Nottingham Trent University, Nottingham, with a vocational experience in Digital/UI & print designing in India & UK for more than 2 years. Some of the key areas of graphic design that captivates me is web/app/print designing, typography & branding.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EVERMODEST

Graphic Designer, Nottingham

March 2015 - Present

everModest is an award-winning Nottingham-based online fashion company for womens. My job role involves designing and updating web pages for the company's website on regular basis along with producing branding and advertising elements for social media, newsletters and other marketing materials. Some of the other tasks carried out on frequent basis involves photo-retouching, photography, copy writing & manipulation.

URL: www.evermodest.com

ALFA OVERSEAS

UI/Graphic Designer, Mumbai (India)

July 2012 - February 2014

Alfa Overseas Outsourcing Pvt Ltd is virtual assistance service provider to various corporate and high net-worth individuals across the globe with its head offices in Mumbai and USA. For most of my tenure in this company, i was working for TasksEveryday, which is the sister concern company of Alfa Overseas. My job role in this company involved designing web layouts, iOS/Android App interfaces, infographics, marketing materials like brochures, banners, signages etc, print ready stationaries, logo's, UX structuring for websites, admin panels and backend web forms.

URL: www.taskseveryday.com

EDUCATION

MA GRAPHIC DESIGN

Nottingham Trent University - 2015

MSC COMPUTER SCIENCE

Mumbai University - 2012

BSC COMPUTER SCIENCE

Mumbai University - 2010

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Adobe Indesign	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Adobe Flash	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
Adobe Dreamweaver	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>

DESIGN SKILLS

Web/App design	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Print design	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Infographics	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Typography	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Photo Retouching	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Social Media	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Content Structuring	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Branding	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Photography	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>

PAST RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

MITHIBAI COLLEGE, MUMBAI

Graphic Designer (Part Time)

February 2010 - August 2012

Mithibai college is one of the most renowned colleges of India. The opportunity to work with this organization was the biggest break point of my career in designing arena. My job role involved designing cover pages for college prospectus and monthly magazines, advertisement banners for cultural festivals & student/staff id cards.

URL: www.mithibai.ac.in

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Dob	-	4 October 1988
Nationality	-	Indian
Hometown	-	Mumbai, India
Languages	-	English, Hindi
Website	-	www.hardikv.com

REFERENCES

Available on request.

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

- 1) Granted Scholarship from NTU for MA Course.
- 2) Selected as an International Student Ambassador to represent NTU Art & Design school in India.
- 3) Recognized for the most active team member in the local NGO that works for welfare of poor but aspiring students.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication	
Creativity	
Social commitment	
Organization	
Teamwork	

HOBBIES & INTEREST

Photography
Driving
Listening to HipHop Music
Travelling